Elbridge Township Board Meeting, April 14, 2020	DRAFT MINUTES PAGE 1
Elbridge Township Board	
Regular Meeting	
Zoom Meeting: 342356468	
Tuesday, April 14, 2020	
Elbridge Township Hall	
2266 E. Polk Road, Hart, MI 49420 MINUTES	
Supervisor Herremans called the meeting to order at 7:30 p.m.	CALL TO ORDER
Supervisor mememans cance the meeting to order at 7.50 p.m.	CALL IO ONDER
Members present: Supervisor Craig Herremans, Clerk Stephanie	ROLL CALL
Van Sickle, Treasurer Vicki Koch, Trustee Gary Tate and Trustee	KOLL CALL
Eric Herrygers	
Approximate <u>1</u> other people were in attendance	
Herremans brought agenda to the floor for approval	AGENDA
Moved by Van Sickle, Seconded by Koch to approve the agenda	
as amended.	
Roll Call Vote: Eric, yes; Koch, yes; Tate, yes; Van Sickle, yes;	AGENDA APPROVED
and Herremans, yes. CARRIED	
None	PUBLIC COMMENTS
Moved by Koch, Seconded by Van Sickle to approve the	MINUTES
March 9, 2020 minutes as presented.	APPROVED
Roll Call Vote: Eric, yes; Koch, yes; Tate, yes; Van Sickle, yes;	
and Herremans, yes. CARRIED	
Moved by Van Sickle, Seconded by Herrygers, to approve the bills	ACCOUNTS
as amended.	PAYABLE
Roll Call Vote: Eric, yes; Koch, yes; Tate, yes; Van Sickle, yes; and Herremans, yes. CARRIED	
and Herremans, yes.CARRIEDTREASURERBalances as of 03/31/2020	BOARD REPORTS
General Fund \$ 111,020.04	Treasurer's Report
Cemetery Fund \$ 42,181.80	riedsdiel 3 Keport
Fire Fund \$ 71,908.38	
Road Fund \$ 24,006.53	
Outstanding checks: \$ 4,626.53 (includes \$500.00 minimum balance)	
ZONING ADMINISTRATOR: None	Zoning
SUPERVISOR: None	Supervisor
CLERK: None	Clerk
Moved by Herrygers, Seconded by Tate to place a 2 mil road	OLD BUSINESS
millage question on the August 4, 2020 ballot for a length of 4	Road Millage
years. (see attached)	
Roll Call Vote: Erick, yes; Koch, yes; Tate, yes; Van Sickle, yes;	
and Herremans, yes. CARRIED	
Moved by Herremans, Seconded by Tate to have the Annual	NEW BUSINESS
Clean up days on Tuesday, May 12; Thursday, May 14; and	Township Clean up
Saturday May 16, each day will be from 9 am – 2:30 pm. Ad will	days
be posted in Oceana Herald and Load Tickets will be everyone box	
for distribution.	
Roll Call Vote: Erick, yes; Koch, yes; Tate, yes; Van Sickle, yes;	
and Herremans, yes. CARRIED	

Elbridge Township Board Meeting, April 14, 20	D20 DRAFT MINUTES PAGE 2
Moved by Herrygers, Seconded by Herreman	
Resolution NO: 2020-06 for Temporary Emer during Covid-19.	gency Measures
Roll Call Vote: Erick, yes; Koch, yes; Tate, ye	s: Van Sickle ves:
and Herremans, yes.	CARRIED
Moved by Herremans, Seconded by Herryger and treasurer order new laptops at a cost of n \$1500.00 each. Roll Call Vote: Erick, yes; Koch, yes; Tate, ye and Herremans, yes.	o more than
Nothing	CORRESPONDENCE
0 1	ons spoke. PUBLIC COMMENT
Public comments ended at 7:55 p.m.	
The meeting was adjourned at 7:56 pm	Adjournment
	Minutes prepared by Stephanie Van Sickle,
Stephanie Van Sickle, Township Clerk	Date Clerk
Craig Herremans, Township Supervisor	Date